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MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Tazewell County Bar and other interested parties

FROM: James E. Blevins, Clerk
RE: Secure Remote Access

DATE: June 23, 2008

| am pleased to advise that beginning July 1, 2008 this office will offer a secure
remote access service to certain records. The records include deeds, wills, judgments,
financing statements, marriage licenses and a general miscellaneous section. These
records are included in one index. Deeds, judgments and wills start January 1, 1984.
Active financing statements start February 12, 1979. Marriage licenses start January 3,
1950. General miscellaneous starts January 4, 1993. We are presently preparing images
of plat book pages to be offered on this system at the earliest possible date.

Attached please find an application and subscriber agreement for your review and use
if you choose to subscribe to this service. Please take note that the subscription is per
individual not per office, company, etc. If you have questions, please contact my deputy
clerks or me. We hope this service will be helpful to you.
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